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er Mr, T. AsScgleston oo. 
- 3308 Aloma on ree f 

“Wichita, Ransas ed 

S| " Dear Mr. Eggleston: 

= Re ae Unfortunately: your telegram of November zd 
pO 1963, indlestes unfamiliarity with our jurisdiction. le 

at 

   
2 if At this time in the Nation's bereavement, 

ae I am disturbed by your unfounded accusation of negligence 
ee and feel it necessary to inform you that the protection of the 

-” ." -" Bresident and his immediate family is the responsibility of.., 
_  gfthe Secret Service of the United States Treasury Department 

. + sd not the FBL Secret Service Agents were with the Go 
| - President at the time he was assassinated, < -T=—eprwrrrg_, 
44 FREELY tepeneyer tue pre eto wey area, 
* reciente epee ethan. i 
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mS ot ts has now instructed the FBI to Es 
" onduct a full investigation into ssassination of ©: . g- wen : 
a esi and the murder of Lee Harvey Uswald. to: 

NOV-2 7 1963 Jean eae you t this Bureau will discharge its responsi- | 
. Pilities in this regard with the same thoroughness oath - 

  

    

     
    

  

that have characterized our r lavestigations in the epee 8. —_ 2d - 
Ste aes Ee we aS 

    
: - John Edgar Hoover Be 15 

eee nay. Director tes 

te NOTE: “Bites 2 sonal ‘af tabaithsba information edocerning Coiresponde : 
DFC: rsp (3) we Ta 4 a opiates ties putes . ls ote 
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